

**Mountain Area Service Committee**  
**September 18, 2022**  
**Primary Purpose Group Location - Greeneville, TN**

The MASC meeting opened with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:00 PM. Purpose & Function of MASC was read by Eddy G.; Angela S. read the 12 Traditions; Lexee C. read the 12 concepts.

**ROLL CALL**

**Administrative Committee**

**Chair: Eddy G.** - present  
**Vice Chair:** vacant  
**Secretary:** vacant  
**Alt. Secretary:** vacant  
**Treasurer:** Phil S. - present  
**Alt. Treasurer** - vacant  
**RCM** - Ryan C. - present  
**Alt. RCM** – vacant

**Groups**

1. Anonymous / Marion, VA absent
2. **End of the Road / Johnson City, TN present - Vanessa B.**
3. Faith in Recovery / Gate City, VA absent
4. Friends of Jimmy K. Group / Johnson City, TN - present Eddy G.
5. **Just for Today Group / Elizabethton, TN present - Lexee C.**
6. Marion Survivors / Marion, VA absent
7. **Miracles Happens Group / Johnson City, TN present - Missy**
8. **New Day Group / Abingdon, VA present - Phil S.**
9. New Way of Life Group / Kingsport, TN absent -
10. Nothing About Us, Without Us / JC present - Jordan P.
11. **Nothing to Fear Group / Johnson City, TN present - Ashley**
12. **Primary Purpose Group / Greeneville, TN present - Bob H.**
13. Renegades in Recovery / Chilhowie, VA absent
14. **Serenity Sisters Group / Johnson City, TN present - Chelsea D.**
15. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN absent

New Groups: none

Voting Groups counted: 7      **Voting Groups present: 7**      Quorum met: yes

### **Subcommittees**

**Activities: present - Angela S.**

**Hospitals & Institutions: present - Vanessa B.**

**Literature: present - Ben D.**

**Policy: vacant**

**Public Relations: present - Greg V.**

**Outreach: vacant**

## **REPORTS**

### **Administrative Committee**

**Secretary:** by Eddy G. (acting) Minutes from August 21st were compiled and distributed.

Motion to waive reading of June minutes by: Angela S. Seconded by: Chelsea D.

Vote: Approved 7-0-0

Amendments: none

Motion to accept by: Angela S. Seconded by: Ryan C. Vote: Approved 7-0-0

**Treasurer:** by Phil S. Updated MASC - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept by: Vanessa B. Seconded by: Chelsea D. Vote: Approved 7-0-0

**Literature:** by Ben D. Updated Literature - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept by: Missy Seconded by: Jordan P. Vote: Approved 7-0-0

**RCM: Quarterly** by Ryan C. - no report offered

Next RCM: November 27, 2022, Murphreesboro

### **Subcommittees**

Activities – Angela S. - enclosed

Hospitals & Institutions – Vanessa B. - enclosed

Policy - none

Public Relations - by Greg V. - enclosed

Outreach - none

### **Groups**

End of the Road – Vanessa B. - enclosed

Friends of Jimmy K. – Eddy G. - enclosed

Just for Today – Lexee C. - enclosed

Miracles Happen – Missy - enclosed

New Day - Phil S. - enclosed

Nothing About Us, Without Us - Jordan P. - enclosed

Nothing to Fear - Ashley – enclosed

Primary Purpose - Bob H. - enclosed

Serenity Sisters – Chelsea D. - enclosed

## **OPEN FORUM**

No discussions offered.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Motions from Volunteer Region: 8 Nominations & 1 Business Motion.  
All nominations and the motion passed unanimously.

## **ELECTIONS & NOMINATIONS**

None

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Motion presented by PR Subcommittee for literature purchase of \$17.29.  
Maker: Greg V. Seconded by: Bob H. Motion passed 7-0-0

## **7th Tradition**

Basket was passed to collect funds for MASC meeting rent and supplies.  
Funds given to Primary Purpose group.

## **NEXT MEETING**

October 16, 2022 @ 3:00pm; Subcommittees at 1:00pm  
Location: Miracles Happen group - Johnson City, TN

Motion to Close by: Chelsea D. Seconded by: Vanessa B. Vote: Approved 7-0-0

Closed with a moment of silence followed by Serenity Prayer @ 4:00 pm

<b>BEGINNING BALANCE</b>	Month	<b>\$1,909.73</b>	YTD	<b>\$2,304.52</b>
<b>Group Donations</b>				
A New Day Group	\$46.00		\$76.00	
Anonymous Group ✓	\$220.00		\$220.00	
Serenity Sisters	\$41.10		\$45.35	
Friends Of Jimmy K	\$25.00		\$25.00	
The End Of The Road	\$8.00		\$67.00	
Miracles Happen			\$125.00	
Nothing To Fear	\$172.00		\$172.00	
Primary Purpose			\$0.00	
Just For Today	\$100.00		\$100.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
<b>Total Group Donations</b>	<b>\$612.10</b>		<b>\$830.35</b>	
<b>Other Receipts</b>				
Activities			\$342.30	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$24.00	
Literature Sales	\$403.50		\$570.57	
<b>Total Other Receipts</b>	<b>\$403.50</b>		<b>\$936.87</b>	
<b>Total Receipts</b>		<b>\$1,015.60</b>		<b>\$1,767.22</b>
<b>SUBTOTAL</b>		<b>\$2,925.33</b>		<b>\$4,071.74</b>
<b>EXPENDITURES</b>				
<b>Secretary</b>				
Minutes			\$0.00	
Copies			\$51.24	
Postage			\$0.00	
Supplies			\$0.00	
<b>Treasurer</b>			\$0.00	
Supplies			\$0.00	
Tax ID	\$208.95		\$208.95	
			\$0.00	
<b>H&amp;I</b>				
Learning Days			\$0.00	
<b>PR</b>				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules	\$42.17		\$84.34	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$0.00	
<b>RCM</b>				
Travel	\$68.00		\$68.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
<b>MANA LSC</b>	<b>\$688.51</b>		<b>\$688.51</b>	
Activities Seed	\$87.87		\$87.87	
Bank Charge			\$0.00	
Storage Unit	\$53.00		\$106.00	
PO Box Rental			\$0.00	
<b>VRSC Donation</b>			<b>\$1,000.00</b>	
<b>Total Expenditures</b>		<b>\$1,148.50</b>		<b>\$2,294.91</b>
<b>ENDING BALANCE</b>		<b>\$1,776.83</b>		<b>\$1,776.83</b>



### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Subcommittee: Activities Date: 9-18-22

Chair: Angela S Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

Vice-chair: Lexee C Secretary: Erin M

News and Announcements: Tentative Date & Location for Halloween Party Oct 29<sup>th</sup> 8:30-11:30pm @ The End of the Road. Please bring dessert, raffle, costume contest for kids and adults.

Nov 5<sup>th</sup> 12 concepts workshop & chilli cook off. Location to be determined.

JFT Donation from July → Purchased Karaoke machine for \$119.00 & donated \$31.00 to area  
How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Need \$200 seed money for supplies for party.

Next Meeting: Date: 10-16-22 Time: 1PM

Location: Next area location

Date:

9/18/22

Any Trusted Servant Changes? [ ]

MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Chair: Johna W. v.Chair: Vanessa B. Secty: Josh.

Panel Coord: \_\_\_\_\_ Lit. Coord: \_\_\_\_\_

Meetings Supported

- 1) Facility: Willow City: J.C. Day/Time: Sun & Tues 7pm  
 Panel Leader: Kim B. Panel Members: Willingness to Serve  
 Ave. Attendance: 15 Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_
- 2) Facility: CSU City: J.C. Day/Time: Thurs 7pm  
 Panel Leader: Kahla C. Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Ave. Attendance: 6 Meeting Needs: willingness to serve
- 3) Facility: Laurels City: Abington Day/Time: Sat 11am-12  
 Panel Leader: Ben D. Panel Members: 2  
 Ave. Attendance: 8-11 Meeting Needs: Literature / Willingness to Ser
- 4) Facility: V.A. City: J.C. Day/Time: 6:30 Tues  
 Panel Leader: Eddie G Panel Members: ~~1~~ 2  
 Ave. Attendance: 15 Meeting Needs: more willingness
- 5) Facility: Turning Point City: J.C. Day/Time: Wed 5.45  
 Panel Leader: Artie Panel Members: ERIC, REGGIE, Eddy  
 Ave. Attendance: 30 Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_
- 6) Facility: Woodridge City: J.C. Day/Time: Saturday 11am  
 Panel Leader: N/A Panel Members: 2  
 Ave. Attendance: 5 Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_
- 7) Facility: Turning Point <sup>TOP</sup> City: J.C. Day/Time: Wed 9:30am  
 Panel Leader: Brooke Panel Members: 1-3  
 Ave. Attendance: 12-15 Meeting Needs: need panel members

Attach additional reports, information, or fliers

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Any Trusted Servant Changes? [  ]

8) Facility: Doe City: JC Day/Time: Thurs. 7:15-8:15  
Panel Leader: Leah L. Panel Members: Leah, Greg, Eddy  
Ave. Attendance: 6 Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

9) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

10) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

11) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

12) Facility: \_\_\_\_\_ City: \_\_\_\_\_ Day/Time: \_\_\_\_\_  
Panel Leader: \_\_\_\_\_ Panel Members: \_\_\_\_\_  
Ave. Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_ Meeting Needs: \_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

Next Subcommittee Meeting Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Time: \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

~~P.R.~~  
~~VRSC~~ REPORT FORM

Report Date: 9-18-22  
Area/Subcommittee: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
Report presented by: GREG V  
Name of RCM/Subcommittee Chair: GREG V  
Name of Alternate RCM/Subcommittee Vice-chair: KAYLA C.

REPORT:

LOW ATTENDANCE @ SUBCOMMITTEE.  
PRESENTED APPROVED POLICIES & GUIDELINES. FOR P.R. APPROVED 9-14-22  
INVITED MORE PEOPLE TO PARTICIPATE  
SCHEDULES HANDLED OUT  
SUBMITTED MOTION TO PURCHASE IP'S TO FILL RACKS

NEXT MEETING 10-16-22

Minutes from this month's VRSC meeting should be mailed to: *\*Please include full name and address each month to help ensure your area or subcommittee receives VRSC Minutes.*

Service position: \_\_\_\_\_  
Name: \_\_\_\_\_  
Address: \_\_\_\_\_  
City: \_\_\_\_\_  
State: \_\_\_\_\_ ZIP: \_\_\_\_\_  
Email Address: \_\_\_\_\_  
Home phone: \_\_\_\_\_  
Office or mobile phone: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: End of the Road Date: 9/18/22

GSR: Vanessa B. Alternate: Ryan C.

Secretary: Josh G. Treasurer: Bradley S.

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: 6-20

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: 154<sup>50</sup>

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: 57<sup>00</sup>

Balance (reserve): \_\_\_\_\_

#### Group News and Announcements

Vanessa B celebrating  
4 years Oct 30.

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7pm Day(s): Sun & Wednesday

Location: 603 Sunset Dr.  
Johnson City, TN

Format: Sun: Lit Study Wed: Spiritual  
principal meeting

\* ryancharni04@gmail.com  
 \* vbignazz@gmail.com

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: FRIENDS of JIMMY K. Date: 9/18/22

GSR: DOTTIE G. Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: EDDY G. Treasurer: \_\_\_\_\_

Proxy Rep.: EDDY G. Average Meeting Attendance: 10

Treasury Report Beginning Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: \_\_\_\_\_

Balance (reserve): \_\_\_\_\_

#### Group News and Announcements

WE HAVE A GREAT MEETING!

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

**MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT**Group Name: Just for Today Date: 09-18-22GSR: Lexee C. Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_Secretary: Steve W. Treasurer: Steve W.Proxy Rep.: Greg V. Average Meeting Attendance: 8-12Treasury Report Beginning Balance: \$0.00

Contributions: \_\_\_\_\_

Rent: \_\_\_\_\_

Other Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_

Area Donation: \$75.00Balance (reserve): \$50.00

## Group News and Announcements

September 24, 2022 is our 36<sup>th</sup> anniversary  
of being a group, we will be celebrating at  
Cat Island Park in Elizabethton, Steve W  
will be picking up 7 years at celebration.

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 8:00 pm, 6:00 pm, 12:15 pm Day(s): Wed, Thurs, SatLocation: 210 South Hills Drive, Elizabethton  
TN 37643Format: Open Discussion & Step Study

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Miracles Happen Date: 9/18

GSR: Missy Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Brooke Treasurer: Reggie

Proxy Rep.: Reggie Average Meeting Attendance: 25-30

Treasury Report Beginning Balance: 0

Contributions: 275

Rent: ~~50~~ 76

Other Expenses: 50 + 61 = 111

Area Donation: 88

Balance (reserve): 0

#### Group News and Announcements

9-23 - Brooklet Jordan byr Chris M speaking

10-7 - Chris (Kingsport) celebrate

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): 7pm Day(s): Mon, Fri, Sat

Location: Boone St 35

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: A New Day Group Date: 9-18-22

GSR: \_\_\_\_\_ Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Phil S Treasurer: DONNA S

Proxy Rep.: Phil S Average Meeting Attendance: 4-8

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$35.00</u>
	Contributions:	<u>\$102.00</u>
	Rent:	<u>50.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>40.00</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>12.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>35.00</u>

#### Group News and Announcements

---

---

---

---

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

---

---

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

Email: Airjorjor1993@gmail.com  
brookeburleson0103@gmail.com

New Group? [ ]

**MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT**

Met at Pride Community Center @ 300 E Main St. JC, TN 37601

Group Name: Nothing About Us Without Us Date: Sat @ OPM

GSR: Jordan P. Alternate: Brooke B.

Secretary: N/A Treasurer: Brooke B.

Proxy Rep.: N/A Average Meeting Attendance: 5

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>\$0 42.00</u>
	Contributions:	<u>—</u>
	Rent:	<u>\$40</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>—</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>—</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u><del>\$2000</del> \$2.00</u>

Group News and Announcements

New LGBTQ+ allies meeting that could use some support. A lot of members are new to NA + this is their first meeting.

How can MASC support you better? Need more support

Changes? Time(s): N/A Day(s): N/A

Location: N/A

Format: N/A

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Nothing to Fear Date: 9-18-22

GSR: Ashley Alternate: \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary: Sara Treasurer: Eric

Proxy Rep.: Dave Average Meeting Attendance: 20-40

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>Ø</u>
	Contributions:	<u>Ø</u>
	Rent:	<u>40.00</u>
	Other Expenses:	<u>Ø</u>
	Area Donation:	<u>43.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>Ø</u>

Group News and Announcements <sup>9 years</sup>

Ashley Celebrates Oct. 8

Tuesday - open meeting 7-8

Thursday - step study 7-8

How can MASC support you better? \_\_\_\_\_

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

## MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: PRIMARY PURPOSE Date: 9-18-22

GSR: BOB H. Alternate: CHRIS

Secretary: MICHAEL Treasurer: ANNA

Proxy Rep.: \_\_\_\_\_ Average Meeting Attendance: \_\_\_\_\_

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance: <u>289.56</u>
	Contributions: <u>36.20</u>
	Rent: <u>\$200.00 4 MONTHS</u>
	Other Expenses: _____
	Area Donation: <u>\$53.36</u>
	Balance (reserve): <u>0</u>

### Group News and Announcements

HNHANDYWORK28@GMAIL.COM (BOB HANNON C.S.R.) EMAIL ADDRESS

How can MASC support you better? <sup>PLEASE</sup> GET OUT OF YOUR CITY AND  
MAKE OTHER MEETINGS.

Changes? Time(s): SUN 7:30PM Day(s): TUES & THURS. 7PM

Location: 201 S. MAIN ST. GREENEVILLE

Format: OPEN DISCUSSION

### MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Serenity sisters Date: 9-18-22

GSR: Johna. W Alternate: chelsea. n

Secretary: Leah. L Treasurer: Kim. B

Proxy Rep.: Kim. B Average Meeting Attendance: 20-30

#### Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ 0

Contributions: Lit - \$20.16

Rent: \$20.00

Other Expenses: 0

Area Donation: \$39.00

Balance (reserve): 0

305 christian church Rd. @ Boone's creek christian church

#### Group News and Announcements

spiritual principle meeting  
mondays @ 7pm. Living Clean  
BOOK study every 3<sup>rd</sup> monday.  
Leah celebrates 14 years, Kathy  
celebrates 1 year, Robin is sharing - Oct-24<sup>th</sup>  
How can MASC support you better?

Changes? Time(s): \_\_\_\_\_ Day(s): \_\_\_\_\_

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Format: \_\_\_\_\_

send minutes to:  
wjohna84@gmail.com  
chelseafat05@gmail.com

kimberly greer 28@yahoo.com

Date Submitted: 9-18-22

## MOUNTAIN AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MOTION FORM

Motion Maker: GREG V., of P.R. SUBCOMMITTEE

Seconded by: BOB H., GSR of PRIMARY PURPOSE Group

Motion: TO REPLACE LITERATURE IN RACK AS WELL  
AS A BASIC TEXT FOR STRONG FUTURES

Intent: \_\_\_\_\_

Financial Impact: ~~1 20 22~~ 17 22

Referred to Groups? \_\_\_\_\_ Tabled? \_\_\_\_\_ Amended? \_\_\_\_\_ Rescinded? \_\_\_\_\_

Date of Vote: \_\_\_\_\_ Quorum: \_\_\_\_\_ Yes: \_\_\_\_\_ No: \_\_\_\_\_ Abst: \_\_\_\_\_

Results Carried: \_\_\_\_\_ Failed: \_\_\_\_\_

Other: \_\_\_\_\_